Greenpark Decor Centre

From: Joyce Chan <joycec@metroparkrealty.com>
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Greenpark Decor Centre

Subject: FW: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hihi~

FYI...

Thanks,

Joyce

From: Greenpark - Mountain View Heights [mailto:mountainviewheights@greenpark.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Joyce Chan

Subject: RE: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hi Joyce,

I looked at the information sheet. The purchaser did not want the appliances so he got an extra $2500 in upgrades. All
future deals like this will have “No Appliance package” written in the schedule “PE”.

Thank you.

Regards, Matthew Schirripa.

From: Joyce Chan [mailto:joycec@metroparkrealty.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Greenpark - Mountain View Heights <mountainviewheights@greenpark.com>
Cc: Greenpark Decor Centre <decorcentre@greenpark.com>

Subject: RE: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hi Mountainview Heights team,

Décor noticed there wasn't an Appliance PE with the above noted townhouse. | see that we gave
them the $10,000 Upgrade Credit instead of the regular $7,500 plus appliances for the

fownhomes. Can you please confirm that they will not be getting appliances as a result?

Thanks!!

Best regards,

Joyce Chan
Operations Manager - High Rise

P 416.798.7705 ext. 471 o F 416.798.470]

E joycec@metroparkrealty.com

Homelife Metropark Realty Inc.

8700 Dufferin Street « Vaughan, ON « L4K 456

You may withdraw your consent to receive electronic communications at any time by contacting the sender at the contact information
provided.

From: Greenpark Decor Centre [rnailto:decorcentre@qreenpark.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Joyce Chan

Subject: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hello Joyce,



We are missing the appliances PE for BLK 213 TH 4 in Russell Gardens.
Thank you,

Greenpark Decor Centre

8700 Dufferin Street, Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 456
Tel, #: 416-798-7700

Fax #: 905-669-0445

Email: decorcentre@greenpark.com

You may withdraw your consent to receive electronic communications at any time by contacting the sender at the contact
information provided.




